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October, 2015

To,

Editorial Coordinator,
Journal of Nursing & Care,
ISSN: 2167-1168

Subject: Accepting the Editorial Board Member position of Journal of Nursing & Care
Dear Journal Coordinator,

I would like to continue as an Editorial Board Member for the prestigious journal, Journal of
Nursing & Care, a renowned periodical in Nursing sciences and allowing the journal to display my
affiliation details at journal’s website.

I am happy to render my continuous support and suggestion(s) for the betterment of journal in
favoring the dissemination of scientific knowledge for the respective research community.

Best wishes,
Regards,

Name: Nuhad Yazbik Dumit

Designation: Assistant Professor

Current Affiliation: American University of Beirut School of Nursing
Country: Lebanon

Contact Email: ny0OO@aub.edu.lb

Contact Number: +961 3982873

Journal of Nursing & Care
731 Gull Ave, Foster City
CA 94404, USA
Phone: +1-650-268-9744
Fax: +1-650-618-1414
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From: Nuhad Yazbik-Dumit [mailto:nyO0@aub.edu.lb]
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 7:07 PM

To: Editor - Journal of Nursing & Care

Subject: RE: Editor Acceptance Letter

Dear Harah,

Journal of Nursing & Care

Open Access

Kindly find attached my acceptance letter to serve on the editorial board of the journal.

Kind regards

Nuhad Y. Dumit

Nuhad Yazbik Dumit, RN, MA, PhD

Assistant Professor

Convener of the Undergraduate Program

CE/ Off-Shore Program Coordinator, School of Nursing
American University of Beirut,

Riad EI Solh 1107 2020

PO Box: 11 0236

Beirut, Lebanon

Cell phone: 03 982873

Office phone: 01 374374, ext: 5950/5

http:/ /staff.aub.edu.lb/~webson/
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President of the Order of Nurses in Lebanon
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